Email SusantaKumar Panda

Fwd: RTI - 1551 & 1553

From : Rajesh Rao <rrao@dfcc.co.in> Tue, Jan 03, 2023 07:02 PM
Subject : Fwd: RTI - 1551 & 1553 42 attachments
To : SusantaKumar Panda <skpanda@dfcc.co.in>

Dear Sir,
Pl. see trailing mail and attachment w.r.L. reply of RTI-1551 & 1553
Regards

(Rajesh Rao)
AGM/Fin/DT&CG
9958200993
011-23454787

From: "CHETAN MODI" <cmodi@dfcc.co.in>
To: "Rajesh Rao" <rrao@dfcc.co.in>

Sent: Tuesday, January 3, 2023 5:34:42 PM
Subject: RTI - 1551 & 1553

Sir,
Kindly find attached the payslip as follows:

RTI - 1551 (EC-104199)
RTI - 1553 (EC-104186)

ey,
Regards

(der Hidl)

Chetan Modi

3U HgIaye/ fad
Dy. General Manager/Finance

W / Cell- 8511173790

— 104186 Payslip Dec 22.pdf
18 KB



a
M Dedicated Freight Corridor Corporation of India Ltd.
4 Sl 16PN
PAYSLIP FOR MONTH OF DECEMBER 2022

o

Employee No, | 00104199 Designation JR EXECUTIVE OP&BD | Emp. Group Permanent
Location Corporaie office IFSC Code SBINOOI 1548 Days Present 31.00
Posting Place |Corp. Office Bank A/C No. 20255969598 Next Increment [01.11.2023
Department  |OP&BD PAN Number  |GMRPEO101H Master Basic 25000.00
Grade NS/IDA Payscale UAN No. DA Rate 34.80

PF A/C No. | XX/XXX/999999/999999

Basic Pay 25000.00 | Ee PF contribution 4044.00
Dearness Allowance-1DA 700,00 Slaﬁ‘Wal&eruﬁm 25.00
Fitness Allowance 1500.00 i

House Keeping All IDH.DD I

Professional U Education 3750.00

Recreation Allowanee liﬂ_ﬂ.ﬂﬂ I;

Special Personal All 1000.00

Total

GGl o TR iy

5000000 |Gross Tot Income
Agg of Chapter VI
Total Income
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